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AGENDA ITEM 9a
HCAOG Board
June 20, 2024

DATE: June 12, 2024
TO: HCAOG Board of Directors
FROM: Beth Burks, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Authorization to Execute a Standard Agreement between the Humboldt
County Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies and the California
Highway Patrol for Dispatch Services and Assistance with the Roadside Call
Box Program

STAFF REPORT
Contents:
e Staff's Recommended Action
e Staff Summary
e Standard Agreement #24R048006
e Resolution 24-14

Staff’s Recommended Action:

Motion to be approved by consent:

“The HCAOG Board, acting in the capacity of the Service Authority
for Freeway Emergencies, will adopt Resolution 24-14, authorizing
the execution of a Standard Agreement with the California Highway
Patrol for dispatch services and assistance with the Roadside Call Box
Program.”

Staff Summary:

Since July of 2021, the Humboldt County Association of Governments, acting in their capacity as
the Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies (SAFE), has been under a Standard Agreement
contract with the California Highway Patrol (CHP) for dispatch services and assistance with the
roadside call box program.

Upon approval of Resolution 24-14, the CHP will initiate Standard Agreement #24R048006 for
the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2027.



